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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 
 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES 
 

AMENDMENT 0003 

 
The purpose of this Amendment is to provide the following: 

 
1.  Provide responses to Pre-Proposal Inquiries (PPI’s)  
2.  Revised Wage Determination  
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

 

    The following drawing is revised in response to pre-proposal inquiries: 

 
Drawing FD002- Fuel Piping Demolition Notes, Note 5 
 Reference to Sheets C-101 through C-102 are to be removed completely and replaced with Sheets CG100, 
CG101 thru CG104 for final grading plans. 

 
 

PPI
# 

Reference 

Question  Response 
Page  Section  Paragraph  

2 

Page 2 
of 11 

General 
Require
ments 

"Storage 
Tanks: 

Excavate, 
remove 

bunkered fuel 
storage tanks" 

Please provide drawings of the 
existing tanks to be demolished. If 
no drawings are available please 
advise as to the steel tank top 
thickness and the wall construction 
details 

Bid per the plans and 
specifications 

3 

G002 
General 
Notes  

2 

The tanks are decommissioned and 
fuel free and no further cleaning and 
decommissioning prior to 
demolition. Can the government 
provide any certification and/or list 
showing the cleaning date? 

Refer to Specification Section 02 
65 00 Section 3.2. Tank and 
Pipeline Decommissioning was 
completed on approximately 
March 21, 2019.  

4 

GD 103 
Buildin
g notes 

  

Does the government have a hazmat 
survey they can provide? 

Yes, the Hazmat Survey was 
provided with the Design and 
included as an attachment to 
specification 02 83. 

6 

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

Can the government provide site 
and slit fencing specs and 
requirements for this project? 

Project silt fence shall comply with 
the Virginia Erosion and Sediment 
Control Handbook Section 3.05, 
and provided per the erosion and 
sediment control plans. Chain Link 
fencing shall be provided in 
accordance with the project plans 
and the details on C-500. 

7 
General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

Will compaction testing be 
required? Please provide the 
minimum compaction percentage? 

Yes, Bid per RFP (refer to section 
31 23 00.0020) 

8 
C-500 B3 Notes 

Will the government please confirm 
that concrete testing is not required 
on this project?  

Confirmed.  No project-specific 
specification for testing 
requirements for the concrete 
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installation, however all concrete 
for thrust blocks and curb to be 
installed shall be installed and 
tested per manufacturers/suppliers 
recommendations. 

9 

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

Are there any known permits 
required to be obtained by the 
contractor (other than Dig permit)? 
(IE. DEQ, State, local, SWPPP, 
EPA, Etc..)  

Contractor is responsible for 
obtaining all permits necessary to 
complete the scope as described in 
the bid package, including 
coverage under the  General 
Virginia Pollution Discharge 
Elimination System (VPDES) 
Permit for discharges of 
stormwater from construction 
activities, which will require the 
preparation, submittal, and 
approval to VDEQ of a site-
specific construction Storm Water 
Pollution Prevention Plan 
(SWPPP) compliant with the 
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality (VDEQ) 
approved drawings, specifications, 
and the previously prepared VDEQ 
approved project specific 
Stormwater Management plan and 
Erosion and Sediment Control 
Plans.  

10 
General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

Is there a full-time SSHO required? Yes, Bid per RFP (Reference 
Specification  01 35 26 ) 

11 
General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

Is a full-time Quality Control 
Manager required? 

Yes, Bid per RFP 

12 

G002 
General 
Notes  

3 

Is the Fuel tank known to be 
leaking? Are there any 
contamination removal 
requirements? 

No, Bid per RFP 

13 
GD 908 

Sheet 
Key 

4 
Is any state reporting required for 
the tank removal? Or will the 
government handle that reporting? 

Yes, Bid per RFP (Reference 
specification 02 65 00) 

14 

GD 908 
Sheet 
notes 

2 

The Scope states to demolish 
Buildings 139 and 225 but does not 
identify the domestic water and 
sanitary systems, will the 
government please confirm that 
these items will be demolish as 
well? 

The domestic water and sanitary 
sewer systems associated with 
buildings 139 and 225 are to be 
removed. See "CD" series sheets 
for more information. 

15 

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

General 
Notes  

Will the government please confirm 
that the SSHO, QC, and 
Superintendent can be one triple 
hatted individual for this contract 
that is employed by the prime 
contractor and holds all the 
necessary qualifications and 
experience? 

No, Bid per RFP (Reference 
Specification  01 35 26, Section 
1.7.1.1.1 ) 

16 

2 

Attach
ment D 
DOC  
00 22 

CLIN 0003 
Option Item 

No. 2 

Does NAVFAC expect that the 9 
monitoring wells for destruction 
will be able to be completed in one 
mobilization or will they be spread 

The contractor will identify all 
unidentified monitoring wells and 
determine timeline for 
abandonments. 
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13.00 out in time? 

17 

2 

Attach
ment D 
DOC  
00 22 
13.00 

CLIN 0004 
Option Item 

No. 3 

Is the 10” recovery well being used 
for recovered of separate phase 
hydrocarbons? 

The 10" recovery well is 
performing manual free product 
recovery.   

18 

9 
01 45 
00.00 

20 
1.11.2 

Does NAVFAC require DOD 
protocols for the environmental lab 
work or will Federal EPA (ELAP) 
certification be sufficient? (Same 
labs, it’s just a little cost difference 
with their protocols.) 

NAVFAC requires DoD protocols 
for environmental lab work. 
Analytical laboratories are required 
to be Virginia Environmental 
Laboratory Accreditation Program 
(VELAP) certified/accredited. 
Facilities providing Virginia DEQ 
with environmental laboratory data 
to satisfy permit and/or regulatory 
requirements must ensure their 
environmental laboratories 
(commercial or noncommercial) 
have been accredited or certified 
by DCLS. 

19 

81 

Attach
ment A 

-
130250
2dwg01

of01 

N/A 

Are their any profile details of the 
bunkered tank walls available?  
George mentioned that he doesn’t  
think the steel wall thickness would 
be much different with the CIP 
concrete basins. The concrete is 
really just there for secondary 
containment. He mentioned that 
there may even be an interstitial 
space between the steel and 
concrete. It’s possible that was the 
monitoring purpose of the sensors 
you mentioned. 

The only available drawings of the 
existing tanks are included as 
reference drawings at the end of 
the construction drawing set.   

20 

Drawin
g 

FD002 

Fuel 
Piping 

Demolit
ion 

Notes, 
Note 5 

  

Sheet FD002 references Sheets C-
101 thru C-102 which are missing 
from the drawings.  If these 
references are not in error, can 
Sheets C-101 and C-102 be 
provided?   

See Amendment 0003;  
Summary of Changes.  

21 

GD905 
Key 

Notes 
Key Notes 

Will the government please 
confirmation that Drawing GD905 
shows building 216 remains for the 
exception of interior select 
demolition as indicated in the notes? 

Confirmed. Bid per RFP.  

22 

Key 
Notes 

Key 
Notes 

Key Notes 

What is the expectation on the 
anode removal? In a conversation 
with an Anode Engineer, the 
common practice is to remove 
enough of the cable from near the 
surface and abandon in place. It is 
impossible to remove 100 ft deep 

The deep well anode bed can be 
abandoned in place, with surface 
level type cables and test positions 
removed to a depth of 6 feet below 
the surface.       

23 

C-501 
General 
Notes 

General 
Notes 

Clarification on the building design 
of the temporary Sediment Basins 
on C-501, does not match the 
overall appearance as to what is 
shown on CE100, will the 
government please confirm? 

The temporary sediment basins 
shall be constructed and sized per 
the details on C-501, and located in 
surface flow paths so as to 
intercept runoff from the disturbed 
area. Per Note 2 on C-501, 
sediment basins must generally be 
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located as shown on Erosion 
Control Plans CE100 Through 
CE104, and situated so as to best 
intercept sheet flow from the 
disturbed areas. Re-direct surface 
flows throughout construction of 
temporary swales or other methods 
as needed based on changes to 
grading/contours throughout the 
project.  

24 

General 
Notes 

General 
Notes 

General 
Notes 

Will the Temporary Sediment 
Basins remain after our site work, or 
will we be removing them at the end 
of our site work? 

Per Note 18 of the VA Erosion and 
Sediment Control Minimum 
Standards on CE01, the temporary 
sediment basins will be removed 
following site stabilization at the 
end of the project within 30 days 
after final site stabilization. 

25 

General 
Notes 

General 
Notes 

General 
Notes 

Some of the demo drawings 
reference C101 and C102 drawings 
and no where in the drawings are 
these located.  Will the government 
please provide reference drawing 
C101 and C102?      

See Amendment 0003;  
Summary of Changes 

 
 
 

2. The following Wage Determination has been revised and is provided in full below: 
 

From 
VA20220169  01/07/2022 

 
To  
VA20220169  02/25/2022 
 
 
"General Decision Number: VA20220169 02/25/2022 
 
Superseded General Decision Number: VA20210169 
 
State: Virginia 
 
Construction Type: Building 
 
County: York County in Virginia. 
Includes the independent city of Poquoson* 
 
BUILDING CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS (does not include single family 
homes or apartments up to and including 4 stories). 
 
Note: Contracts subject to the Davis-Bacon Act are generally 
required to pay at least the applicable minimum wage rate 
required under Executive Order 14026 or Executive Order 13658. 
Please note that these Executive Orders apply to covered 
contracts entered into by the federal government that are 
subject to the Davis-Bacon Act itself, but do not apply to 
contracts subject only to the Davis-Bacon Related Acts, 
including those set forth at 29 CFR 5.1(a)(2)-(60). 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
|If the contract is entered    |. Executive Order 14026      | 
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|into on or after January 30,  |  generally applies to the   | 
|2022, or the contract is      |  contract.                  | 
|renewed or extended (e.g., an |. The contractor must pay    | 
|option is exercised) on or    |  all covered workers at     | 
|after January 30, 2022:       |  least $15.00 per hour (or  | 
|                              |  the applicable wage rate   | 
|                              |  listed on this wage        | 
|                              |  determination, if it is    | 
|                              |  higher) for all hours      | 
|                              |  spent performing on the    | 
|                              |  contract in 2022.          | 
|______________________________|_____________________________| 
|If the contract was awarded on|. Executive Order 13658      | 
|or between January 1, 2015 and|  generally applies to the   | 
|January 29, 2022, and the     |  contract.                  | 
|contract is not renewed or    |. The contractor must pay all| 
|extended on or after January  |  covered workers at least   | 
|30, 2022:                     |  $11.25 per hour (or the    | 
|                              |  applicable wage rate listed| 
|                              |  on this wage determination,| 
|                              |  if it is higher) for all   | 
|                              |  hours spent performing on  | 
|                              |  that contract in 2022.     | 
|______________________________|_____________________________| 
 
The applicable Executive Order minimum wage rate will be 
adjusted annually. If this contract is covered by one of the 
Executive Orders and a classification considered necessary for 
performance of work on the contract does not appear on this 
wage determination, the contractor must still submit a 
conformance request. 
 
Additional information on contractor requirements and worker 
protections under the Executive Orders is available at 
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts. 
 
 
Modification Number     Publication Date 
          0              01/07/2022 
          1              01/14/2022 
          2              02/04/2022 
          3              02/25/2022 
 
 ASBE0024-006 04/01/2021 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
ASBESTOS WORKER/HEAT & FROST    
INSULATOR - MECHANICAL (Duct,    
Pipe & Mechanical System    
Insulation)......................$ 39.27          18.67+a 
 
  a. PAID HOLIDAYS: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, 
  Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Veterans' Day, 
  Thanksgiving Day,the day after Thanksgiving and Christmas 
  Day provided the employee works the regular work day before 
  and after the paid holiday. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 BOIL0045-003 01/01/2021 
 



7 
 

                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
BOILERMAKER......................$ 42.62            24.81 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 BRVA0008-001 02/01/2021 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
BRICKLAYER.......................$ 21.64            10.03 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 ELEC1340-001 12/01/2020 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
ELECTRICIAN (Includes Low    
Voltage Wiring and Alarm    
Installation)....................$ 29.00       2.5%+14.59 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 ELEV0052-005 01/01/2022 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
ELEVATOR MECHANIC................$ 45.66       36.885+a+b 
 
  a. PAID HOLIDAYS: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence 
  Day, Labor Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday 
  after Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day. 
 
  b. VACATIONS:  6% men under 5 years based on regular hourly 
  rate and 8% men over 5 years based on regular hourly rate 
  for all hours worked. 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 ENGI0147-019 11/01/2013 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
POWER EQUIPMENT OPERATOR   
     Cranes 90 tons & over  
     capacity; Tower & Climbing  
     Cranes with Controls 100  
     ft. above ground............$ 28.30       8.69%+8.15 
     Cranes under 90 tons........$ 27.38       8.69%+8.15 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 IRON0079-012 05/01/2021 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
IRONWORKER, STRUCTURAL AND    
ORNAMENTAL.......................$ 26.63            16.67 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 IRON0079-013 05/01/2021 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
IRONWORKER, RIGGER...............$ 26.63            16.67 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 PLUM0110-008 11/01/2021 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
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PIPEFITTER (Includes HVAC    
Pipe, Unit and Temperature    
Controls Installations)..........$ 30.77            17.43 
PLUMBER..........................$ 30.77            17.43 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
*  SUVA2013-054 01/11/2016 
 
                                  Rates          Fringes 
 
CARPENTER, Includes    
Acoustical Ceiling    
Installation, Drywall    
Hanging, and Form Work...........$ 18.56             0.00 
   
CAULKER..........................$ 18.49             1.33 
   
CEMENT MASON/CONCRETE FINISHER...$ 17.48             0.00 
   
GLAZIER..........................$ 19.36             4.68 
   
IRONWORKER, REINFORCING..........$ 27.18             4.13 
   
LABORER:  Mason Tender - Brick...$ 13.48 **          3.27 
   
LABORER:  Mason Tender -    
Cement/Concrete..................$ 12.96 **          3.12 
   
LABORER:  Pipelayer..............$ 12.40 **          1.96 
   
LABORER: Common or General,    
Including Demolition.............$ 13.27 **          0.00 
   
OPERATOR:     
Backhoe/Excavator/Trackhoe.......$ 20.69             1.35 
   
OPERATOR:  Bobcat/Skid    
Steer/Skid Loader................$ 18.95             4.03 
   
OPERATOR:  Bulldozer.............$ 18.07             3.50 
   
OPERATOR:  Forklift..............$ 19.40             7.00 
   
OPERATOR:  Loader................$ 21.28             3.17 
   
OPERATOR:  Roller................$ 16.25             4.88 
   
PAINTER (Brush and Roller).......$ 16.87             0.00 
   
PAINTER:  Spray..................$ 18.10             5.43 
   
ROOFER...........................$ 18.40             2.31 
   
SHEET METAL WORKER, Includes    
HVAC Duct Installation...........$ 19.24             2.80 
   
SPRINKLER FITTER (Fire    
Sprinklers)......................$ 18.91             4.67 
   
TILE FINISHER....................$ 23.40             0.00 
   
TILE SETTER......................$ 27.80            10.25 



9 
 

   
TRUCK DRIVER:  Dump Truck........$ 15.50             0.75 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
WELDERS - Receive rate prescribed for craft performing 
operation to which welding is incidental. 
 
================================================================ 
 
** Workers in this classification may be entitled to a higher 
minimum wage under Executive Order 14026 ($15.00) or 13658 
($11.25).  Please see the Note at the top of the wage 
determination for more information. 
 
Note: Executive Order (EO) 13706, Establishing Paid Sick Leave 
for Federal Contractors applies to all contracts subject to the 
Davis-Bacon Act for which the contract is awarded (and any 
solicitation was issued) on or after January 1, 2017.  If this 
contract is covered by the EO, the contractor must provide 
employees with 1 hour of paid sick leave for every 30 hours 
they work, up to 56 hours of paid sick leave each year. 
Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave for their 
own illness, injury or other health-related needs, including 
preventive care; to assist a family member (or person who is 
like family to the employee) who is ill, injured, or has other 
health-related needs, including preventive care; or for reasons 
resulting from, or to assist a family member (or person who is 
like family to the employee) who is a victim of, domestic 
violence, sexual assault, or stalking.  Additional information 
on contractor requirements and worker protections under the EO 
is available at 
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts. 
 
Unlisted classifications needed for work not included within 
the scope of the classifications listed may be added after 
award only as provided in the labor standards contract clauses 
(29CFR 5.5 (a) (1) (ii)). 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
The body of each wage determination lists the classification 
and wage rates that have been found to be prevailing for the 
cited type(s) of construction in the area covered by the wage 
determination. The classifications are listed in alphabetical 
order of ""identifiers"" that indicate whether the particular 
rate is a union rate (current union negotiated rate for local), 
a survey rate (weighted average rate) or a union average rate 
(weighted union average rate). 
 
Union Rate Identifiers 
 
A four letter classification abbreviation identifier enclosed 
in dotted lines beginning with characters other than ""SU"" or 
""UAVG"" denotes that the union classification and rate were 
prevailing for that classification in the survey. Example: 
PLUM0198-005 07/01/2014. PLUM is an abbreviation identifier of 
the union which prevailed in the survey for this 
classification, which in this example would be Plumbers. 0198 
indicates the local union number or district council number 
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where applicable, i.e., Plumbers Local 0198. The next number, 
005 in the example, is an internal number used in processing 
the wage determination. 07/01/2014 is the effective date of the 
most current negotiated rate, which in this example is July 1, 
2014. 
 
Union prevailing wage rates are updated to reflect all rate 
changes in the collective bargaining agreement (CBA) governing 
this classification and rate. 
 
Survey Rate Identifiers 
 
Classifications listed under the ""SU"" identifier indicate that 
no one rate prevailed for this classification in the survey and 
the published rate is derived by computing a weighted average 
rate based on all the rates reported in the survey for that 
classification.  As this weighted average rate includes all 
rates reported in the survey, it may include both union and 
non-union rates. Example: SULA2012-007 5/13/2014. SU indicates 
the rates are survey rates based on a weighted average 
calculation of rates and are not majority rates. LA indicates 
the State of Louisiana. 2012 is the year of survey on which 
these classifications and rates are based. The next number, 007 
in the example, is an internal number used in producing the 
wage determination. 5/13/2014 indicates the survey completion 
date for the classifications and rates under that identifier. 
 
Survey wage rates are not updated and remain in effect until a 
new survey is conducted. 
 
Union Average Rate Identifiers 
 
Classification(s) listed under the UAVG identifier indicate 
that no single majority rate prevailed for those 
classifications; however, 100% of the data reported for the 
classifications was union data. EXAMPLE: UAVG-OH-0010 
08/29/2014. UAVG indicates that the rate is a weighted union 
average rate. OH indicates the state. The next number, 0010 in 
the example, is an internal number used in producing the wage 
determination. 08/29/2014 indicates the survey completion date 
for the classifications and rates under that identifier. 
 
A UAVG rate will be updated once a year, usually in January of 
each year, to reflect a weighted average of the current 
negotiated/CBA rate of the union locals from which the rate is 
based. 
 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
                   WAGE DETERMINATION APPEALS PROCESS 
 
1.) Has there been an initial decision in the matter? This can 
be: 
 
*  an existing published wage determination 
*  a survey underlying a wage determination 
*  a Wage and Hour Division letter setting forth a position on 
   a wage determination matter 
*  a conformance (additional classification and rate) ruling 
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On survey related matters, initial contact, including requests 
for summaries of surveys, should be with the Wage and Hour 
National Office because National Office has responsibility for 
the Davis-Bacon survey program. If the response from this 
initial contact is not satisfactory, then the process described 
in 2.) and 3.) should be followed. 
 
With regard to any other matter not yet ripe for the formal 
process described here, initial contact should be with the 
Branch of Construction Wage Determinations.  Write to: 
 
            Branch of Construction Wage Determinations 
            Wage and Hour Division 
            U.S. Department of Labor 
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
            Washington, DC 20210 
 
2.) If the answer to the question in 1.) is yes, then an 
interested party (those affected by the action) can request 
review and reconsideration from the Wage and Hour Administrator 
(See 29 CFR Part 1.8 and 29 CFR Part 7). Write to: 
 
            Wage and Hour Administrator 
            U.S. Department of Labor 
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
            Washington, DC 20210 
 
The request should be accompanied by a full statement of the 
interested party's position and by any information (wage 
payment data, project description, area practice material, 
etc.) that the requestor considers relevant to the issue. 
 
3.) If the decision of the Administrator is not favorable, an 
interested party may appeal directly to the Administrative 
Review Board (formerly the Wage Appeals Board).  Write to: 
 
            Administrative Review Board 
            U.S. Department of Labor 
            200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
            Washington, DC 20210 
 
4.) All decisions by the Administrative Review Board are final. 
 
================================================================ 
 
          “END OF GENERAL DECISION" 

 
 

 
 

 
 


